From: Pedroza-Rodriguez, Pedro 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: RE: TRAVEL. Request for ethics approval of travel (March 23-34)

Hi, Steve,

Closing the loop on this, the City of San Francisco’s Office of Civic Engagement & Immigrant Affairs reimbursed me directly just last week for this trip- including travel, lodging, and ground transportation.

The trip took place in San Francisco in a city office space for a strategic planning session lasting two days (March 23-24, 2017). The purpose was to develop a strategic plan for cities and counties to advance and advocate for immigrant inclusive policies.

All the best,

Pedro

